



Elizabeth Edwards <eedwards@burnetsheriff.com>

Vehicle Inquiry

Pence, Earl <Earl.Pence@txdmv.gov>

Tue, Aug 12, 2025 at 2:25 PM

To: "GrantsABTPA (TxDMV)" <GrantsMVCPA@txdmv.gov>, Elizabeth Edwards <eedwards@burnetsheriff.com>

Good afternoon, Elizabeth

Hope all is well. In this case, you can either trade it in for the new FY 26 Grant, or Auction it off and use the funds for the trade in. It's up to you. Whatever you decide, remember to show it as an Inventory Update.

Respectfully,

Earl

Earl Pence || Deputy Director
Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority

Email: Earl.Pence@TxDMV.gov

[Quoted text hidden]